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.... September 18, 1979

Docket Nos.: 50-373
50-374

MEMORANDUM FOR: L. S. Rubenstein, Acting Chief, Light Water Reactors
Branch No. 4, DPM

FROM: Calvin W. Moon, Project Manager, Light Water Reactors
Branch No. 4, DPM

SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH ARGONNE NATIONAL LABORATORY

Dates: September 20 and 21,1979

Locations: Argonne National Laboratory and
LaSalle County Statioa

Purpose: Orientation and training of Argonne National Laboratory
personnel assigned to assist in staff reviews of
auxiliary systems. Arrangements have been made with
Commonwealth Edison Company for the staff to utilize the
LaSalle County Station on September 21, 1979, for orientation
of Argonne personnel as to the general characteristics of
auxiliary systems.

Participants: NRC Argonne National Laboratory

V. Benaroya, et.al. I. Charak, et.al.
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Calvin W. Moon, Project Manager
Light Water Reactors Branch No. 4
Division of Project Management

cc: See next page
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Mr. byron Lee, Jr.

Vice President
Conmonwealth Edison Company.

P. O. Bot 767
Chicago, Illinois 60690

* .

cc: Richard E. Powell, Esq.
Isham, Lincoln & Beale
One First National Plaza
2400
Chicago, Illinois 60670

Dean Hansell, Esq.
Assistant At torney General
State of Illinois
188 West Randolph Street
Suite 2315
Chicago, Illinois 60601

Mr. Roger Walker, Resident Inspector
U. S. Nuclear ReCulatory Commission
P. O. Box 737
Streator, Illinois 61364
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